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GOVERNOR'S OFFICE
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GRANT MANAGEMENT MEMORANDUM

GMM 2022-13
Date: November 7, 2022
To: California State Agencies
From: Cal OES Grants Management

Subject:  Fiscal Year (FY) 2021 Homeland Security Grant Program (HSGP) for California
State Agencies

The California Governor's Office of Emergency Services (Cal OES), Grants Management is
soliciting proposals for the FY 2021 HSGP State Agency Allocation.

For FY21, $1,700,000 in HSGP funds is available for the FY21 HSGP State Agency Allocation.
The purpose of this competitive grant opportunity is to support building or sustaining
security enhancement projects that fall within one of the Cal OES HSGP Investment
Justifications. Preparedness activities must address high-priority preparedness gaps across
one or more of the 32 core capabilities, in addition to requiring a direct nexus to the
Prevention, Protection, Mitigation, Response, or Recovery from acts of terrorism.

The FY21 HSGP State Agency RFP and Noftice of Interest Form are available on the
Cal OES website. Proposals must be submitted to InternalProjects@caloes.ca.gov by
December 19, 2022, 5:00 PM PST. Late submissions will not be accepted.
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